January. 27, 1981

The Bosrd of Fayor and Aldermen of the Town of Kimball, Tennessee met

in its monthly meeting at the Town Hall at 7 pe.m., Jan. 27, 198l.

Present were: Mayor McClain, Alderman Henderson, Alderman Church, Attorney
Graham, Judge Reynolds, Police Chief John Hargis, layor Elect Jim Lofty
and Alder-person Elise Woodard.

Hayor McClain asked for a reading of the minutes of the previous meet-
ing. The minutes were read and aprroved, second .. and 21l Board members
voted aye.

dayor Elect Jim Lofty and Alder-person Elect Elise Woodard were sworn
in by Judge Sam Heynolds. Mayor McClain exvressed his thanks to Judge
Reynolds for the swearing in.

Yayor MeClain introduced Mr. W. B. "Bill" Clonts and Hr. C, ¥, "Hel"
Tosh representing American Family Life Assurance., Hr. Clonts presented
their group insurance plan to the Board. 411 Board members thanked Hr.
Clonts for his presentation.

Mayor MeClain suggested all employees meet with the new Board to make
a decision as to which insurance policy they prefer. alderman Hend
said that it seemed the Americsn rfamnily Life premium would be the cheaner.

O

Hayor McClain asked for old business., The public meeting of January 15
concerning annexation of the Bluff Line was mentioned. Haor #cClain
stated there were no decisions made but a recommendation was suggssted
for the 900 I't. meander. Hayor #cClain asked for any opinions. Hr.

John Woodard asked, "Where is the 900 ft. meander? kHayor MeClain ex-
plained the map drawn by Serrett-Dobson Associates gave different.fodtage
up the mountain side., Mayor McClain also, stated the city could not
afford a surveyor, therefore, it would be wise to use a certain natural
landmark for the line. He also stated the bluff line changes apuroxi-
mately every 50 foot. Alderman Henderson stuted they were talking sbout
something like 250 feet from the present city limits. Hayor Lofty said
the city could not afford to furnish water up to the 900 foot elevation.
Mayor McClain said a public reading has not been made, the purpoze of

the meeting on Jan. 15, was for recommendations.

Judge Reynolds asked sbout the Fire Dept. rules and regulations on out-
side city limit fires. HMayor Lofty said Joe Holder answered a fire revort
near South Pittsburg which the South Pittsburg Fire Devnt. refused to
answer.

The Board members discussed the Eastern boundary line and the completion
of e Access Road. Mayor Lofty said if we could not get Federal Funds it
would be expensive. Alderman Henderson said to let Jasper comnlete their
end to the line and we would meet them.

Hayor HcClain stated the Resolution on Hotel Hotel Tax to Mr. Reinhart
has been taken cure of, He asked Attorney Graham if the Board needed to
vote on the Hotel Motel Tax. Attorney Graham discussed the rate of 5o
not exceeding. de asked the Board members if they agreed on this amount.
Mayor Lofty made a motion and Alderman Henderson second the motion and
all Board members voted aye. 4Attorney Graham agreed to send a letter to
Mr, Rienhart to the effect.



Page 2

Alderman Henderson gave the Police report, there were: 42 arrest, 185
complaints and §1,458.00 collected.

Alderman Henderson gave the Fire Dent. report. There were 11 fires in
the county, 3 in the city, 289 miles driven, 59 gallons of gasoline,

2 gqts. of oil and $250.00 collected. The amount of $450.00 is to be
collected. Alderman Henderson stated the Fire Dent. should use their
funds for statements and envelopes used in their Dept.

Alder-person Blise Woodusrd stated the Board meeting night continue
being held on the fourth Honday night at 7 p.m.. All Board members
agreed.

Havor McClain asked for new businese. First, he expressed his grati-
tude for the fine jobs everyone had been doing during his term of office
He personally thanked Alderman Church for the fine job he had done and
for serving when n=zeded.

Lttorney Graham sugerested Mary Owen and Judge Reynolds be notarized
and bonded. He also suggested the fee be naid by the city. He asked
if the Board members agreed and all Board members agreed.

Alderman Henderson made a motion the meeting be :djourned and Alder-
person Llise Woodard second the motion. The meetin: was adjourned by
all Board members voting aye.




\

February 23, 1951

The Board of Hayor, Alderman, and Alderperson of the Townvof Kimball,
Tennessee met in its wonthly weeting at the Town Hall on Feb. 273,

1961 &t 7 p.m.

Hayor Lofty czll the meeting to order and asked for a roll call. Present

were: Mayor Lofty, Alderman Henderson, ilderperson #ooda?d, %ttorney
Graham, Attorney Kelly, Judge Reynolds and Police Chief Harg

bayor Lofty asked for a reading of the minutes of the previous meeting
The minutes were read by Mary Owen. 4alderman Henderson made a motion
the minutes be approvei and ilayor =ofty second the motion. 411 Board
memnbers voted aye.

Hayor Lofty asked for old business. Alderman Henderson mentioned the
Hotel Hotel Taxes. Attorney Kelly stated Attorney Graham had taken cars
of this and Mr. Rhinehart said it has passed through.

Alderman Henderson made a statement concerning the 900 ft, meander because
there had been some que-tion about it. A discussion was n1eld on the pros
and cons concerning the seander. Alderrverson Woodard said she felt that

a few strateglc markings giving  particular locations of the meander
would solve a lot of problems. layor Lofty ststed he would recommend annex—
ing the ares toward Battle Creek. He said he was interested in the 900
ft. meander, let it come arcund to Duc Young's osroverty line, straight
zeross to the interstste intersecti ious west side of the inter-
gtate, maybe along the creek or the Kinball side of Sweden Cove road.

This would enable those who live in that section to have Police and Fire
Frotection.) Mayor Lofty and Alderperson Woodsrd said r. dewgley has
wanted the city limits changed for some tine.

Hayor Lofty asked if a reading was needed conce.ning the annexation.
1t was decided that a meeting be called with the landowners. Hflayor
Lofty made the statement, he would contact 3erritt-Dobson iAssociates
for an estimate cost for some type of meander location marking,

4Alderman Henderson mentioned the Access Road. Hayor Lofty said he had
talked with ¥r. Harley Brysnt with the digaway Devt. about the iccess Road
and fr Brysnt said if the Board put it undeg industrial, the state would
probably build the road without charge to the city, that is if the city
would furnish the property. HMHayor Lofty said he had disciszsed this wita
Mr. John acuff and dr. scuff said he would Ueed Kimball the righl-of-way
passing through his progerty. Hayor Lofty said he hz=d nlans to meet

with .ir. dryant and day Stevens with the Highway Dent. the following week
in orde: to discuss the street light at the intersection of 41 and 24.
aldersperson woodard told Hr Lofty to be sure and briwng up the subject
of the water crossing the rcad at Kr. Hewpgleys place and several other
rlace where water stood whea it rains.

&

Maeyor Lofty said a complaint has been wade about the water rising over
the road bafore you get to Harjorie Stone's resident below Hurdee's.
de sald that a tile needs to be nlaced there to take care of this problem.

Alderperson vWoodard mentioned Kimball Cove Ro-d after it rains looks like

a river itself. layor Lofty said scme grading work needs 4o done there.
Zolice €hief Margis mentioned Kimball should extend the street lights to
Glovers #Hill b=cause we have aany new busi-esses being built in Kimball.

ayor Lofty said he woudd check to see how much it will cost the town
before sny decisions are made.

be




Page 2

Minutes continued for February 23

The Mayor said Multiple Benefit Trust Insurance coverage seems to be
cheaper than Blue Cross Blue Shield. ‘he Board discussed the two
policies. Alderman Henderson said if Multiple Benefit Trust gives the
same coverage with cheaper rates he felt the Board should agree on
Multiple Benefit Trust. Mayor Lofty said he had only talked with Police
Chief Hargis and he seemed to agree it was the same coverage with cheaper
rates. Police Blankenship said the policemen had a meeting among them-
selves and they all agreed it seemed as good or better. Mayor Lofty
explained Blue Cross Blue Shield rates could change every month without
notiffying the Board and Multiple Benefit Trust was locked in for one
year. Alderperson Woodard made a mmtion that Multiple Benefit Trust be
accepted and-Alderman Henderson secand the motion. - All voted aye.

The Board members agreed to let the garbage men -pay their own premium.

Alderman Henderson gave the Fire Report: Tnere were 18 County Fires,
470 miles driven, 87 gallons of gasoline‘burned, 3 quarts of oil.

Alderman Henderson gave the Police Report: There were 15 speeding tickets,
4 reckless driving, 1 failure to yield Blue Lights, 2 ran sto signs, 3
Public drunkness, 2 no drivers license, 1 drug, 1 no tag and 1 failure

to stop for school bus, 100 .complaints and $634.00 received.

The Mayor,brought the subject up concerning the sewer system not paying
for itself. A discussion was held as to whether or not the individual
well owners should be asked-to. use the.city water instead.  Attorney
Graham recommended the Board should pass an ordlnance against all private
wells being used if they are on: the sever system.

The Board discussed future buildings of Shopping Centers and Industry in
Kimball. Mayor Lofty said that everyone.should be ready. if any problems
arise sbout non-union labor. -This should be taken serious because so

many people need work and. as a member of the governing body he was will-
ing to take any action needed to stop the union group from interferring..

Judge Reynolds stated the.Board should appoint someone for an inspector
for future buildings. He said to many different types of building were
being buil$ in Kimball. :Judge Reynolds said he felt . that all buildings.
should meet the .Fire Code, Electrical Code and all buildin codes requlred.
Attorney Grahmm said the city was charging far more than the service they
offered. ‘No decisions.were made.

Alderperson Woodard mentioned tha unpleasant places of Kimball. The quest-
ion was brought up about the ownems building blind fences around the un—~
suitable spots. There were no decisions as to whgﬂ action should be taken.

The Mayor mentioned a letter had been written to the U. S. Postmaster
about a Post Office for Kimball.

Alderperson Woodard mentioned. 1nsta111ng street markers. She asked where
the markers: could “be ‘purchased. Attorney Graham recommended checking with

South Plttsburg €ity Hall and they might be able to assist us.
Alderman Henderson made g motion that Joe Holders insurance be paid by

the city because he has been doing an exceedingly good job. All board
members voted aye.



Page .3
Minutes continued for .February 25

Alderman Henderson made a motion the meeting be. adgourned and Mayor Lofty
second -the motlon. A1l Board: members voted ‘aye. g




March 16, 1981

The Board of Mayor, Alderman and Alderperson met in its monthly meet-
ing March 16, 1981 at 7 p.m. in the Kimball Town Hall.

The Mayor called the meeting to order and asked for a roll call. Those
present were: Mayor Lofty, Alderman Henderson, Alderperson Woodard,
Attorney Graham, Judge Reynolds, Police Chief Hargis and Fireman Holder.

The Mayor asked for a reading of the minutes., The minutes were read and
Alderman Henderson made a motion the minutes be approved. Alderperson
Woodard second the motion and all Board members voted aye.

The Mayor asked for any old business. Alderman Henderson asked about the
Access Road. Mayor Lofty said, "Mr. Bryant hasn't got back with him con-
cerning the road business at this timen,

Alderman Henderson mentioned the Hotel Motel Taxes. He said, "there was

an article in the Chattanooga Times where Mr. Rhinehart has introduced
the bill", Attorney Graham said, "it should have already passed thru this

week when the Govenor signs it but he didn't know". It had already passed
the first reading about o week ago, Mr Rhinehart stated in a letter to
Attorney Graham . Judge Reyndlds asked, "how long would the city have to
wait before it would go into effect" Attorney Graham said, "it{ would go
into effect immediately". The City will have to take action whether or

not to approve it. It will have to pass by two third majority of the

Board whether or not they want it in Kimball. It is just the approval of
the Legislative body no referendum to it. He said, "he thought the way

he set it up was to allow Kimball to set a rate up to 5%, but Mr. Rhinehart
might have put it in strictly at S%. Alderman Henderson said, "the paper
said up jo 5%". Attorney Graham said, "this would allow the City to adjust
up to 5%".

The Mayor talked with the Electric Coop. about the street lights being
put up to Glover's Hill. They referred him to Mr. Leonard Peoples who told
the Mayor it would cost 1% of the initial investment monthly for the City.

Mayor Lofty recommended the Board elect a Vice Mayor in order that he
would have someone to fill in in case he had to be out of town. Alderperson

Woodard made a motizn Alderman Henderson be nominated and Mayor Lofty second
the motion.

The Mayor said, "the Policemen have asked for a raise in pay”. Due to the fact
the CETA program will be reduced, their work load will increase. Attorney
Graham recommended a Centralized Dispatching System for the area of Kimball,
Jasper, South Pittsburg and Whitwell. He said, "this would reduce the expenses
tremendously. No decisions were made.

The Mayor asked Attorney Graham if we should pay the unemployment benefits
on Paul Ladd which the City have been billed for. Attorney Graham suggested
the City pay the amount rather than take it to court. If it went to court
it would involve a great deal of expense for the City,

Alderperson Woodard asked if the Cold Mix road repairs have been satisfactory
and if it meets the standards expected. The mayor said as far as he knew
the Cold Mix was holding up good.

The Mayor asked Police Chief Hargis how much it cost to fix the garbage
truck and if it was running ok. Police Chief Hargis said the bill has not
been received and the truck seems to be alright.



Attorney Graham asked what does the sewer bill look like? He said, "the
City of South Pittsburg takes their full 75% share out of the bills and
Kimball gets the balance. If everyone doeamn't pay theTown of Kimball
suffers the loss.

Attorney Grahgm asked about what decisions have been made in favog of tge
900 foot #e8hddr. Alderman Henderson made a motion the 900 foot RsashL ve
approved and Alderperson Woodard second the motion. All Board members
voted aye. The First reading has been passed. Attorney Graham said he
would take care of the Ordiance reading. It was agreed to have the second
reading at the next monthly meeting on April 20, 1981.

Alderman Henderson stated the Utilities have increased and he suggested
in order to recover some of the expense, the Ambulance Service rent be
raised to $200.00 per month. All Board members voted aye .

Mayor Lofty saked Alderperson Woodard how much money has been spent on

the roads. Police Chiel Hargis said altogether a total of 21 or 22
hundred dollars. Mayor Lofty said if Alderperson Woodard would be respon-
gible for getting the tile for the road to Marjorie Stone's resident,

he would install it free of charge to the City. All Board members voted
aye. '

The Mayor said complaints have been made about no stop signs exiting and
entering Hardee's on the lower side. Alderperson Woodard made a motion the
stop signs be installed and Alderman Henderson second the motion. All
Board members voted aye.

Alderman Henderson stated the Police Dept. needs to have the back up car
repaired or purchase another car. Police Hargis said he has been guoted
a figure of $1,000.00 to fix the car which is a 75 model car. The Mayor
recommended the City investigate how much a smaller car with a smaller
engine would cost, Attorney Graham recommended the Board check with the
State of Tennessee on a State Contr.ct about a car because it would be
cheaper. No decisions were made.

Alderman Henderson gave the Police Dept. report: There were: 1 ignoring
Stop sign, 14 speeding, 1 disturbing the peace, 2 failure to stop for school
bus, 7 reckless driving, 1 no drivers license, 1 carrying dangerous weapon,
1 improper muffler, 2 public drunkness, 1 improper passing, Total 31 arrest,
Total complaints 125, collected $954.00.

Alderman Henderson gave the Fire Dept. report. There were 33 fires, and a
total of 798 miles driven. They have a total of $706.52 in the bank. Fire-
man Holder said everyone has paid except three or four people. He said,
"this was relatively an increase of fires over last year. A few repairs

are needed on the fire truck.

Alderperson Woodard asked if the streets in Kimball have been named.
Police Chief Hargis said all the streets have names. Alderperson Woodard
asked Police Chief “argis to bring her a list of the street names.

Mayor Lofty told the Board members of the work the recorder has been
doing, such as writing to different industries inviting them to come to
Kimball for prospective inudstry. He also said the City was listed with
the Stute for new industry. Hopefully this will bring more employment

to Kimball. Judge Reynolds said John has said Zayres and Kroger are
definitely coming to Kimball.



It was agreed for Attorney Graham to take care of the Revenue con-
cerning the Freight through Kimball.

The Mayor recommended Mary Owen be officially elected Qs*City Recor-
der for Kimball. Alderman Henderson made the motion and Alderperson
Woodard second the motion and all Board members voted aye.

The salary for Mary Owen was previously agreed on was $180.00 per
week, but this has not been put in the minutes. It was also agreed
she be paid $25.00 per month for gas for the use of her personal car.

Judge Reynolds said a rive: is passing through the court room when it
rains. It seems to come through the back wall. Alderman Henderson
stated this needed to be taken care of.

The Mayor said Jerry Davis, a local contractor, has repaired the
Ambulance Service roof. Mr. Davis guarantees this roof for 30 years.
The cost was $1,200.00. This was paid from General Funds. Mayor Lofty
made a motion this was approved and Alderman Henderson second the
motion and all Board members voted aye.

Alderman Henderson said the roof was blown off by the wind March 16,
1981 on the Fire Hall. The insurance company was notified and Mr. Davis
estimated the cost of repair would be $600.00.. Alderman Henderson
said it was urgent this roof be fixed immediately for fear of rain

and it leaking on the Judges files and records. The repair bill will

be voted on after the insurance adjuster comes. The Board agreed to
have Mr. Davis fix the Fire Hall roof.

Alderman Henderson made a motion the neeting adjourn and Mayor Lofty
second the motion. All Board members voted aye.

?ﬂqm 2,@ )

C;JDY
































































































